
From: David Margolis-Pineo
To: Jean Fraser
Date: 4/18/2014 10:53 AM
Subject: Re:  118 on Munjoy Hill - pl sign off re the civil plans

Jean,
 
We're all set on this end.  The contractor is on site setting Jersey barriers as we speak.

>>> Jean Fraser 4/18/2014 10:45 AM >>>
The Plat is the one I need your sign off on urgently-  is that included in this?

>>> David Margolis-Pineo 4/16/2014 4:55 PM >>>
Jean,
 
I reviewed and I'm good with 118.  Please sign me off.

>>> Jean Fraser 4/15/2014 12:11 PM >>>
David
 
Could you please review the (revised, final) civil plans as in e-plan (latest first).
 
If I don't hear from you by Thursday I will sign off on them as these are post-approval reviews where its a 
quick check.  Dave Senus has signed off except for requesting a detail of the brick sidewalk and as I e-
mailed you on 4.9.14 Dave also explained re the utility design at St Lawrence.
 
We have to be quicker on the post approval stuff.  The revised civil plans were circulated 3.28.2014!!!!!
 
Thanks
 
Jean


